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CAMBOURNE TOWN COUNCIL

District of South Cambridgeshire

Travel Hub
7. To consider correspondence below from Greater Cambridge Partnership.
Dear John, Joseph,
Hope all is well.
Further to the below email from my colleague Laura, | would like to reiterate that GCP will
welcome the Parish Councils further consideration of the potential location and features of a
Cambourne ‘hub’ stop for the C2C vehicles.

| would welcome your suggestions and comments on GCP’s areas of thought:

Areas for Pick Up / Drop Off?

Cycle facilities — racks / shelters / secure storage?

Bus facilities — shelters / covered areas / real-time information / information boards?
Welfare facilities — public toilets? Possible Small retail kiosk / shop?

Happy to discuss the above suggestions further if required. Look forward in receiving a
feedback.

Kind regards
Austin



